CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 69

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Telephone: 505 EX 3-2177

May 13, 1970

Mr. Bill Gressett

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O, Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Test Allowable Spring Unit
#4, Sec. 3-215-25E, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have been testing the above captioned well in order to submit
our completion forms. We have accumulated approximately 140
barrels of distillant and it is evaporating at a fast rate. We
request that a test allowable be granted in order for us to sell
this distillant before all of it evaporates.

Attached is a C-104 that does not have the test data completed.
It is being sent only to designate the Transporter. We will
send in all other completion forms in as soon as possible.

If special permission is granted to run the distillant please
call Mr. Cliff Robertson, collect, at 393-2177, Hobbs, New
Mexi co.

Yours very truly,
CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

E. Y. Wilder
District Manager
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